
From:
To: Nixon Albert
Subject: FW: N16FD Total Time
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:46:45 PM
Attachments: IMG 1178.PNG

 
 
Rick Hutton
Aviation Safety Inspector
FAA Long Beach Flight Standards District Office
Phone
Fax      

Any comments you may have on services provided are appreciated. To leave customer feedback, please visit the following website
 

From: Michael Blackstone  
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 8:22 AM
To: Hutton, Rick (FAA)
Subject: N16FD Total Time
 
N16FD had 9773 1 hours the day of the accident  Aug 24, 2016 at 1800L



 

Michael "Rocket" Blackstone 

 
Please excuse my brevity, poor capitalization, non-existent punctuation and overall bad English  I'm very busy and using voice activated texting and email on the iPhone 6+
 




